
From: Siepmann Harry   
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 7:53:49 AM   
To: Hudson, Daniel   
Subject: Local Development Framework   
 
 
Thank you for inviting the comment of the Civil Aviation Authority. On 
this occasion the CAA  
has nothing to add to the comments previously made but confirms that your 
Council has  
fulfilled its “Duty to Cooperate” under section 110 of the Localism Act 
2011 as regards  
consultation with the CAA. 
Harry Siepmann 
Aerodrome Standards 
UK CAA Safety Regulation Group 
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